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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. 52024
TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

'Chief Education Supervisors, CID and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary Schoel Heads

All othcrs cerned

FROM: CHERRY MAE L. LIMBACO-REYES
Schools Division Superintendent

DATE: July 17, 2024

SUBJECT: CONSULTATIVE MEETING FOR THE DIVISION TRAINING ON
HIGHER ORDER THINKING SKILLS- PROFESSIONAL LEARNING
PACKAGE (HOTS-PLP) FOR GRADES 5-6, 7-8, 11-12.

1. This Office shalli be conducting a consultative meeting among the
Program Management Team and Learning Facilitators for the Division Training on
Higher Education Thinking Skills-Professional Learning Package on July 18, 2024
at 3:00 PM at the Bukidnon National High School LPT Hall

2, All the HOTS-PLP program management team members and learning
facilitators stipulated in Division Memorandum 297 s. 2024 shall attend this
consultative meeting,.

3. Queries relative to this memorandum shall be addressed to Ralph T.
Quirog, Chief, Education Supervisor and/or Dindo M. Gabales, Education
Program Supervisor.

Address: Sayre Hi-way, Purok 6, Casisang, Malaybalay City
Telefax No.: 088-314-0094; Telephone No.: 088-813-1246
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